
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 24-PSDP-01 

Project Title: Power Source Disclosure Program - 2023 

TN #: 258150 

Document Title: 
Calpine PowerAmerica-CA, LLC - Repeated Application for 

Confidentiality 

Description: 

Repeated Application of Calpine PowerAmerica-CA, LLC for 

Confidential Designation of Information Contained in the Annual 

Report to the California Energy Commission:  Power Source 

Disclosure Program for Year Ending 12/31/2023 

Filer: Kimberley Chan 

Organization: Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 

Submitter Role: Applicant Representative  

Submission Date: 7/29/2024 4:29:32 PM 

Docketed Date: 7/29/2024 

 



 

23rd Floor 
50 California Street 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4701 
 
Katie Jorrie 
415.276.6554 tel 
415.276.6599 fax 
KatieJorrie@dwt.com 
Attorneys for Calpine 
PowerAmerica-CA, LLC 

 
 

E-FILED VIA DOCKET 24-PSDP-01 

July 29, 2024 

Mr. Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Re:  Repeated Application of Calpine PowerAmerica-CA, LLC for Confidential 
Designation of Information Contained in the Annual Report to the California Energy 
Commission: Power Source Disclosure Program for Year Ending 12/31/2023 

 
Dear Mr. Bohan: 
 
Calpine PowerAmerica – CA, LLC (“CPA”) requests that certain information included as part of 
its 2023 Power Source Disclosure Report (“PSD Report”), submitted on July 29, 2024, to the 
California Energy Commission (“CEC”), be designated confidential pursuant to Title 20 Cal. 
Code. Regs. § 2505(a)(4).  
 
In support of this repeated application for confidentiality designation, the CEC has previously 
designated CPA’s 2022 PSD Report as confidential, on June 26, 2023, in Docket 23-PSDP-01, 
transaction number 250750. CPA’s 2023 PSD Report and the data contained therein is 
substantially similar to its 2022 PSD Report and the facts and circumstances warranting 
confidential treatment have not changed. 

I, Jason Armenta, certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this application 
for confidential designation is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and that I 
am authorized to make the application and certification. 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason Armenta 
VP Power Marketing, Trading West 
Calpine PowerAmerica-CA, LLC 
Email: Jason.Armenta@calpine.com   


